
  

From: "Koen, Bobbie J" <bjkoen@Central.UH.EDU> 
Date: Friday, February 11, 2022 at 2:34 PM 
To: "Ramirez, Arlene" <aramir33@Central.UH.EDU> 
Cc: "Reynolds, Dennis E" <dereynol@Central.UH.EDU> 
Subject: 20-21 Academic Program Assessment Report Feedback 
  

Hello, 
We have completed an informal review of your 20-21 APAR (Hotel and Restaurant 
Management BS) and would like to commend you and your department for continuing to 
sustain your College's 100% submission rate. This is no small feat! 

You provide an excellent analysis of results and transparency of your process- good work! Your 
use of a faculty survey to enrich and inform your administration of the program is exemplary. 
However, your "Written Paper Criteria and Grade Sheet" could also be easily developed into an 
informative rubric for your students' benefit. 
Thank you for participating in this crucial process. We value your contribution.  
  
Bobbie 

Assessment Liaison 

  

GO COOGS!!! 

  

Bobbie Jean Koen 

Program Manager2 

Institutional Effectiveness 

501K E. Cullen 

University of Houston 

bjkoen@Central.uh.edu 

713-743-8885 

281-536-0881 (cell) 
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